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DATE: May 29, 2020
TO: Members of City Council

Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
Directors. Chiefs, Department Heads

FROM: Council President Ron Jackson

RE: Committee of the Whole Meeting

In accordance with Article VII, Section 3, of the Charter of the City of Maple Heights, a
Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 2, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. via
video/teleconference.to discuss the following:

e Ordinance No. 2020-46 — Alternative Tax Budget Information

Resolution No. 2020-51 — Updating Financial Policies and Procedures

Resolution No. 2020-52 — Sale of McCracken Road Lots

Ordinance No. 2020-53 — Amending Section 1298.19(E)(2)(b)(1) Concerning Side Yard

Fences

¢ Resolution No. 2020-54 — Sale of Vacant Lots to the CCLRC
Ordinance No. 2020-55 — Spectrum Contract

¢ Resolution No. 2020-56 — Stafford Park Security Camera Improvement Project Contract
City Hall ADA Improvements Project Update

e Codified Ordinances Section 240.05 Concerning Council Approval of Expenditures
Over $1,000.00

¢ Financial Updates

e Grass Nuisance Abatement Program

Council members, Administrative staff and the public may access the meeting by the following methods:
By computer, tablet or smartphone:

1. Download the Go To Meeting App on your computer, tablet or smartphone:
https://elobal.gotomeeting.com/install/165984597




2. Once installed then download the link below onto your computer, tablet or smart
phone to join the Finance Committee Meeting:
https://www.gotomeet.me/FrankConsolo

By telephone:
1. Dial 1-646-749-3112

2. Enter Access Code 165-984-597
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